REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 1/3/2007 DocketNo.: | (O T7TOOIR - I(C

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPR: | Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8414 by Kristian N. Lea d/b/a KAK Phone

Service, effective December 31, 2006.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

[XI Documentation is attached.

[C] Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster]

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2006 12:29 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: 8509371583, 1 page(s)

Attachments: FAX.TIF

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open
the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On: 12/28/2006 12:27 PM
Number of Pages: 1

From (CSID): 8509371583

From ({(ANI):

Sent to DID: 6503

Duration of Fax: 0:00:53
Transfer Speed: 14400

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: 0
Port Received On: RockForceOCTO+ Port 8

FAX.TIF (10 KB;



FROM : K.A,K.PHONE SERVICE FAX NO. : 8589371583 Dec. 28 2886 12:29PM Fl

TO: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

FROM: KRISTIAN LEA (KAK PHONE SERVICE)
DATE: DEC. 2, 2006

RE: CERTIFICATE CANCELLATION
CERTIFICATE #8414 (FILE #T6972.06001)

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

THIS LETTER IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF NOTIFYING THE
PSC THAT I WOULD LIKE TO CANCEL MY CERTIFICATION.
I AM SELLING MY PAYPHONE ROQUTE AND WILL NO
LONGER NEED THE CERTIFICATE. PLEASE MAKE IT
EFFECTIVE DEC. 31, 2006. IF THERE ARE ANY
QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL ME AT (850)937-3906 OR
(850)748-3400.

THANK YOU,
KRISTIAN LEA

Hhushan. fea



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:

Fax:

Related Dockets:
030977-TC

MCD Company Information for TG972

Printed on 01/03/2007 at 10:29:55 by PJI

TG972

Kristian N. Lea d/b/a KAK Phone Service
KAK Phone Service

8414

Active

12/31/2003

No

Kristian Lea _

Owner (Sole proprietor)

1407 Colwyn Drive

Cantonment, FL. 32533-6823
1407 Colwyn Drive

Cantonment, FL. 32533-6823
850) 937-3906
850) 937-1583

Application for certificate to Erovide pay telephone service by

Kristian N. Lea d/b/a KAK Phone Service.



